
MEETING MINUTES OF THE CITY COMMISSION 
OF THE CITY OF DEVILS LAKE, ND 

FEBRUARY 03, 2025 
 
The regular meeting of the Devils Lake City Commission was held on February 03, 2025 with the 
following members present: President Moe and Commissioners Hach, Knowski, Pierce, and 
Uhlenkamp. 
 
MEETING ITEMS 

1) Call to Order 
2) Approval of Minutes – January 21, 2025 

 
Commissioner Knowski made a mo�on to approve the mee�ng minutes from the January 21, 
2025, regular mee�ng. Commissioner Uhlenkamp seconded the mo�on, and the mo�on was 
carried unanimously.  
 
AWARDS AND PROCLAMATIONS 
 
PUBLIC HEARINGS – 5:30 PM 
 
BID OPENINGS  
 
VISITORS OR DELEGATIONS 
 
COMMISSION PORTFOLIOS  
Commissioner Pierce – The Fire Chief said they are wrapping up work from the fishing derby. He 
said they are scheduling out commercial inspections and pre-plan reviews, along with hydrant 
flow testing. He said they are just waiting for the FAA to sign off on the changes to the airport’s 
plans for them to assume the ARFF mission. Commissioner Pierce provided a PowerPoint 
presentation on the LEC and their facility planning. It included the downfalls and shortcomings of 
the existing facility. He said an appropriate expansion would not be possible due to the limited 
footprint of the site.  
 
Commissioner Uhlenkamp – the City Engineer said everything was going well in the Public Ways 
Department.  
 
Commissioner Hach – The City Engineer said everything was going well in the Sanitation 
Department. The City Engineer said probable assessment letters were sent out to property 
owners for the districts approved at a few recent Commission meetings. The City Assessor said 
he would be at the library on Wednesday afternoons to assist residents with filling out the 
homestead property tax application and primary residence property tax credit application.  
 



Commissioner Knowski – The City Engineer said letters were sent out to property owners 
notifying them of the City’s lead service line inventory effort. He said they are asking residents to 
let the City know what material their water line is and there are directions and guidance on the 
letter.   
 
President Moe – The Police Chief said he will be assisting with judging the Ramsey County Spelling 
Bee. He said they are working on their annual report.  
 
The City Administrator said they continue working with a developer on a residential development 
on the North end of town. He said they will need to discuss how the City will want to incentivize 
greenfield development long term.  
 
The City Attorney said everything was going well in his office.   
 
The Airport Manager said they are working on keeping the runways clean. He said it is not official 
yet, but they may have broken the boardings record for January.  
 
OLD BUSINESS 

1) Task Force on Downtown Safety 
 

The City Administrator said the Chamber designated Katie Buchli and Todd Lamotte to serve on 
the task force to represent the downtown business/property owners. He said anyone is welcome 
to attend the meetings. He said the Task Force will have their first meeting sometime prior to the 
next Commission meeting.  
 
CONSENT AGENDA 
 
NEW BUSINESS 

1) North Dakota Parks & Recrea�on Department Snowmobile Trail Lease Agreement 
 
Commissioner Hach made a mo�on to approve the North Dakota Parks & Recrea�on 
Department Snowmobile Trail Lease Agreement. Commissioner Pierce seconded the mo�on, 
and the mo�on was approved unanimously.  
 

2) City Facility Long Term Planning & Considera�on of Funding Op�ons 
 
The City Administrator presented a plan created by the City Facili�es Working Group. He said the 
Facility Working Group wanted to make sure that if a remodel of City Hall was completed, that 
the con�nued use of City Hall for City Offices purposes was the best use of the facility long term. 
Given the current conversa�ons surround the Law Enforcement Center and the current cramped 
space the Police Department is in, to include not having any garage space, that the City Hall 
loca�on would make for a good Police Department. He said the office space could be reformated 



to fit the Police Department nicely and a garage built on the west side of the building. This would 
involve the reloca�on of City Hall, ideally to a dilapidated building downtown that the City would 
renovate and fix up.  
 
To pay for such a project, he said they explored ways they could do this and keep the costs off the 
sole burden of the ci�zens of Devils Lake. The Working Group proposed the City explore going to 
the voters for a sales tax increase of .5%, using the funds to help pay for a 15-year bond payment 
on the facility costs, using the funds to eliminate the $9 monthly water source replacement fee, 
and create a long-term mini-legacy fund to help support City public safety opera�ons while being 
responsible since the City would be heavily dependent on sales tax.  
 
Commissioner Pierce said officials from Ramsey County had some concerns given their current 
planning with the Law Enforcement Center and asked that the Mayor and City Administrator meet 
with Commissioner Frith.  
 
Commissioner Knowski said all of the City’s facili�es have need of upgrades and the City does 
need a funding source. He said when he was at the Police Department they were exploring ways 
to create more space and possibly relocate. He said funding this through sales tax would provide 
funding from people not just from the City but the en�re region.  
 
The City Administrator said a City resident would have to spend $21,600 in taxable items per year 
to contribute more to City opera�ons given the increase in .5% sales tax. He added that if renters 
pay their u�lity bill, they would see that benefit as well.  
 
Commissioner Pierce said he doesn’t see an issue further exploring the concept.  
 
The City Engineer said they are going to be doing some preliminary work with some architecture 
firms to get cost es�mates for the PD reloca�on, garage addi�on, and poten�al reloca�on of City 
Hall.  
 
LIST OF BILLS 
Commissioner Pierce made a motion to approve the List of Bills. Commissioner Uhlenkamp 
seconded the motion, and the motion was carried unanimously on a roll call vote. 
 
 
 
__________________________________ __________________________________ 
SPENCER HALVORSON  
CITY ADMINISTRATOR/AUDITOR 

JIM MOE 
PRESIDENT OF CITY COMMISSION 

 


	MEETING ITEMS
	AWARDS AND PROCLAMATIONS
	PUBLIC HEARINGS – 5:30 PM
	BID OPENINGS
	VISITORS OR DELEGATIONS
	COMMISSION PORTFOLIOS
	Commissioner Pierce – The Fire Chief said they are wrapping up work from the fishing derby. He said they are scheduling out commercial inspections and pre-plan reviews, along with hydrant flow testing. He said they are just waiting for the FAA to sign...
	Commissioner Uhlenkamp – the City Engineer said everything was going well in the Public Ways Department.
	Commissioner Hach – The City Engineer said everything was going well in the Sanitation Department. The City Engineer said probable assessment letters were sent out to property owners for the districts approved at a few recent Commission meetings. The ...
	Commissioner Knowski – The City Engineer said letters were sent out to property owners notifying them of the City’s lead service line inventory effort. He said they are asking residents to let the City know what material their water line is and there ...
	President Moe – The Police Chief said he will be assisting with judging the Ramsey County Spelling Bee. He said they are working on their annual report.
	The City Administrator said they continue working with a developer on a residential development on the North end of town. He said they will need to discuss how the City will want to incentivize greenfield development long term.
	The City Attorney said everything was going well in his office.
	The Airport Manager said they are working on keeping the runways clean. He said it is not official yet, but they may have broken the boardings record for January.
	OLD BUSINESS
	CONSENT AGENDA
	NEW BUSINESS

